From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

CcC: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Sent: 4/21/2011 5:06:31 PM

Subject: Re: OLA revisions to ATF draft response to Issa's letter re preservation - for discussion.

Faith, what's the status of the various items that needed to get out the door this week? As far as I'm aware, the only one
that's gone out is the Leahy letter. Is that right? What about the other four things that were supposed to go?

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 12:48 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: Re: OLA revisions to ATF draft response to Issa's letter re preservation - for discussion.

| don't have the incoming.in front of me but urge to double check the last paragraph.i DP

DP

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Thursday, April 21, 2011 11:21 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)

Subject: RE: OLA revisions to ATF draft response to Issa's letter re preservation - for discussion.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 6:07 PM

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: Re: OLA revisions to ATF draft response to Issa's letter re preservation - for discussion.

DP
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From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 05:42 PM

To: Burton, Faith (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: RE: OLA revisions to ATF draft response to Issa's letter re preservation - for discussion.

Content looks fine| DP
DP |

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, April 20, 2011 5:21 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO)

Subject: OLA revisions to ATF draft response to Issa's letter re preservation - for discussion.

<< File: issa preservation response clean.docx >> << File: issa preservation response redline.docx >>
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